







BJC HealthCare FAST FACTS 2018







BJC HealthCare FAST FACTS 2018



Table of Contents

| BJC HealthCare | 2-3 |
|---|------|
| BJC Board of Directors | 4-5 |
| BJC Executive Leadership | 6-7 |
| Barnes-Jewish Hospital | 8 |
| Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital | 9 |
| St. Louis Children's Hospital | 10 |
| Missouri Baptist Medical Center | 11 |
| Christian Hospital and Northwest HealthCare | 12 |
| Memorial Hospital Belleville | 13 |
| Memorial Hospital East | 14 |
| Boone Hospital Center | 15 |
| Alton Memorial Hospital | 16 |
| Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital | 17 |
| Progress West Hospital | 18 |
| Parkland Health Center | 19 |
| Missouri Baptist Sullivan Hospital | . 20 |
| The Rehabilitation Institute of St. Louis | 21 |
| Washington University School of Medicine | 22 |
| Goldfarb School of Nursing at Barnes-Jewish College | 23 |
| BJC Medical Group | 24 |
| Home Care and Community Services | 25 |
| BJC Home Care Services | 26 |
| BJC Corporate Health Services | 27 |
| BJC Behavioral Health | 27 |
| BJC Accountable Care Organization | 28 |
| BJC Help for Your Health | 29 |



1 | **BJC**

BJC HealthCare

Thank you for your interest in BJC HealthCare. Delivering high-quality care to the patients and communities we serve is at the heart of everything we do. We fulfill this mission through our 15 hospitals, five service organizations and hundreds of outreach services for residents in the greater St. Louis, southern Illinois and mid-Missouri areas.

How we sustain our mission — now and for the future — has long been our focus at BJC. Stability and stewardship allow us to deliver health care services needed by patients and families. They enable us to continue educating the next generation of health care professionals, support research and provide outreach services needed by members of the communities we serve.

As a nonprofit health care organization, BJC is the largest provider of charity care, unreimbursed care and community benefit in Missouri, providing \$751 million in free or reduced medical care, education of health professionals, medical research funding and community outreach programs.

As you will see in this book, there are many ways we support our patients, families, communities and colleagues. This support extends from rural areas to suburban locations and to an urban academic medical campus comprised of an adult hospital, a children's hospital, a rehabilitation institute and a nursing school. Our hospitals range in size from 35 beds at Missouri Baptist Sullivan Hospital to more than 1,200 beds at Barnes-Jewish Hospital.

Contact information for our leaders is included in this book. They are ready to assist you if you have questions or comments about our hospitals, services or health improvement efforts.





Richard J. Liekweg President and CEO BJC HealthCare

314-286-2000 bjc.org



Kelvin R. Westbrook President and CEO KRW Advisors, LLC Chair, BJC HealthCare

BJC Highlights

Based on 2017 data, unless otherwise indicated.

| Hospitals | |
|--|----------------|
| Employees | |
| Physicians | 4,350 |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Hospital Admissions | |
| Home Health Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$5 billion |
| Financial Assistance (at cost)* | \$370 million |
| Community Health Programs* | \$13.2 million |
| (providing more than 687800 individual services) | |

(providing more than 687,800 individual services)

*2016 data

Purpose

As one of the largest nonprofit health care integrated delivery organizations in the country, we are committed to improving the health and well-being of the people and communities we serve through leadership, education, innovation and excellence in medicine.

Goal

To be the national model among health care integrated delivery organizations in patient advocacy, clinical quality, medical research, employee satisfaction and financial stability.

Shared Principles

We are ...

- Patient focused
- Disciplined
- Knowledge driven
- Motivated leaders

We demonstrate ...

- Trust, dignity and respect
- High ethical standards and behaviors
- Teamwork and accountability

BJC Board of Directors



Richard J. Liekweg

President and CEO BJC HealthCare



Arnold W. Donald

President and CEO Carnival Corporation and PLC

Chair, BJC Community Benefit Committee



J. Clifford Eason

President and CEO. Retired. Southwestern Bell Telephone

Chair, Missouri Baptist Medical Center Board of Directors



Lisa A. Flavin

Chief Compliance Officer Vice President of Audit Emerson Chair, BJC Audit Committee



Randy Ganim

Partner, Retired CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP

Keith S. Harbison President and CEO Alitus Partners, LLC



Michael R. Holmes President, Retired Rx Outreach Chair. BJC Compensation/ HR Committee



Ward M. Klein

Executive Chairman, Retired Edgewell Personal Care Chair, BJC Finance and Planning Committee



Anna Manning

President and CEO Reinsurance Group of America



Rich McClure President. Retired UniGroup, Inc. Chair, St. Louis Children's Hospital Board of Trustees



David H. Perlmutter. MD Executive Vice Chancellor for Medical Affairs and Dean, Washington University School of Medicine



President R.P. Lumber Chair, Christian Hospital Board of Directors



Craig D. Schnuck

Chairman Emeritus Schnuck Markets, Inc. Chair, BJC Governance/ Nominating Committee



Diane M. Sullivan CEO, President and Chairman of the Board Caleres

Chair. BJC Patient Care Committee







Chair, Barnes-Jewish Hospital



Kelvin R. Westbrook President and CEO

KRW Advisors, LLC Chair, BJC HealthCare



Mark S. Wrighton, PhD Chancellor Washington University

BJC Executive Leadership



Richard J. Liekweg President and CEO

BJC HealthCare richard.liekweg@bjc.org



David R. Aplington Senior Vice President and General Counsel david.aplington@bjc.org



John Beatty

Senior Vice President Chief Human Resources Officer

john.beatty@bjc.org



Robert W. Cannon

Group President BJC HealthCare President Barnes-Jewish Hospital robert.cannon@bjc.org



W. Claiborne Dunagan, MD Senior Vice President and Chief Clinical Officer clay.dunagan@bjc.org



Lee F. Fetter Group President BJC HealthCare lee.fetter@bjc.org



June McAllister Fowler Senior Vice President Communications, Marketing and Public Affairs

june.fowler@bjc.org



Jerry Fox Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer jerry.fox@bjc.org

Joan Magruder

Group President BJC HealthCare President St. Louis Children's Hospital joan.magruder@bjc.org



Sandra A. Van Trease Group President BJC HealthCare sandra.vantrease@bjc.org

Barnes-Jewish Hospital

Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital



Robert W. Cannon President robert.cannon@bjc.org One Barnes-Jewish Hospital Plaza St. Louis, Missouri 63110 314-747-3000

BarnesJewish.org

Barnes-Jewish was created by the 1996 merger of Barnes Hospital and The Jewish Hospital of St. Louis. Each hospital brought a rich tradition of medical excellence to form the largest hospital in Missouri, an academic medical center affiliated with Washington University School of Medicine.

Recognized for its excellent nursing care, Barnes-Jewish Hospital was the first adult hospital in Missouri to be certified as a "Magnet Hospital" by the American Nurses Credentialing Center, and was redesignated in 2008 and 2013. In 2014, Barnes-Jewish Hospital was recognized with The Rising Star Award by University HealthSystem Consortium (UHC) for achieving the strongest improvement in a series of quality metrics among 120 academic medical centers.

Barnes-Jewish Hospital is consistently named to the Honor Roll of "America's Best Hospitals" by *U.S. News & World Report* and is home to 12 specialties ranked among the best nationally including cancer; diabetes; digestive disorders; ear, nose and throat; geriatrics; gynecology; heart and heart surgery; kidney disease; neurology and neurosurgery; orthopedics; respiratory disorders; and urology.

Siteman Cancer Center at Barnes-Jewish Hospital and Washington University School of Medicine is the only National Cancer Institute (NCI)-designated Comprehensive Cancer Center in Missouri and within a 250-mile radius. In 2015, Siteman earned the highest rating awarded by the NCI. Siteman also is a member of the prestigious National Comprehensive Cancer Network.

Facility Highlights

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Physicians | |
| Residents/Fellows | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$2 billion |



Trish Lollo President trish.lollo@bjc.org 12634 Olive Boulevard Creve Coeur, Missouri 63141 314-996-8000

BarnesJewishWestCounty.org

Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital has been providing high-quality health care in a compassionate, healing environment since 1989. The hospital offers comprehensive diagnostic and therapeutic services such as a heart and vascular center; pulmonary function; radiology; a Siteman Cancer Center satellite; a sleep disorders center; interventional radiology and physical therapy and rehabilitation; as well as a full range of inpatient and outpatient surgical procedures including colorectal, urology, orthopedics, plastics, otolaryngology, digestive diseases, bariatrics and ophthalmology. The hospital has a da Vinci[®] surgical suite, an integrated critical care program utilizing a Tele ICU and bedside consulting from Washington University Physicians, as well as an interventional radiology suite.

The campus is currently being transformed through the construction of a new hospital and medical office building. Opening in 2019, the new hospital will have all private rooms, 14 operating rooms, and provide a healing environment that is modern and efficient. Located adjacent to Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital, Evelyn's House, an 18,000 square foot ranch-style hospice house, opened in 2017. It offers warm, comfortable surroundings where hospice patients can receive specialized care that involves family members and caregivers.

Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital is proud to be partnered with Barnes-Jewish Hospital and has an elite blend of world-class physicians including Washington University Physicians, BJC Medical Group and private practice physicians — all in a convenient west St. Louis County location.

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | 77 |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$122 million |

St. Louis Children's Hospital

Missouri Baptist Medical Center



Joan Magruder President joan.magruder@bjc.org One Children's Place St. Louis, Missouri 63110 314-454-6000

StLouisChildrens.org



John D. Antes President john.antes@bjc.org 3015 N. Ballas Road St. Louis, Missouri 63131 314-996-5000

MissouriBaptist.org

Missouri Baptist Medical Center offers a full continuum of medical and surgical services, including heart, cancer, women and infant's, breast health, gastrointestinal, orthopedic, stroke, therapy, wound and pain management services. The hospital has a 24-hour adult emergency department and cares for pediatric patients at a separate emergency department in collaboration with St. Louis Children's Hospital and Washington University physicians.

Missouri Baptist is the first and only hospital in St. Louis County to be named a Magnet[®] hospital by the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC). The prestigious designation is the highest credential a health care organization can receive for nursing excellence and quality patient care. Additionally, *U.S. News & World Report* ranked the hospital #2 in the St. Louis metro area.

Missouri Baptist worked with Select Medical Corporation to open a new long-term acute care hospital, a first for BJC HealthCare and St. Louis County. This unique 39-bed hospital-in-a-hospital specializes in the treatment and recovery of patients who require a prolonged length of stay.

To better meet the community's needs, Missouri Baptist also offers outpatient services in Sunset Hills and Rock Hill facilities, providing women's health, cancer, imaging and other services for patients in the southwest St. Louis region.

Facility Highlights

| Employees | 2,853 |
|-----------------------------|---------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$594 million |

St. Louis Children's Hospital is dedicated to improving the health and lives of children. As one of the top-ranked children's hospitals in the country, St. Louis Children's Hospital provides care in more than 50 specialty areas through a dedicated team of physicians, nurses, staff and volunteers. Along with inpatient and outpatient medical care, the hospital offers education, wellness and injury-prevention programs to fulfill its mission to "do what's right for kids."

Providing comprehensive, high-quality care and serving as an advocate for children has been Children's commitment since its inception in 1879. Today, the hospital serves patients and families across a 300-mile service area, and has seen patients from all 50 states and more than 80 countries.

St. Louis Children's Hospital consistently ranks among America's Best Children's Hospitals by *U.S. News & World Report* in all surveyed categories. The hospital's academic and physician partner, Washington University School of Medicine, is one of the top-ranked medical schools in the United States. Since 2005, St. Louis Children's Hospital has been designated as a Magnet hospital for nursing excellence from the American Nurses Credentialing Center[®] (ANCC).

| Employees Physicians | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|
| Residents/Fellows | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | 10,366 |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | 11,589 |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$634 million |
| | |

Christian Hospital and Northwest HealthCare

Memorial Hospital Belleville



Rick L. Stevens, FACHE President rick.stevens@bjc.org Christian Hospital 11133 Dunn Road St. Louis, Missouri 63136 314-653-5000

Northwest HealthCare 1225 Graham Road Florissant, Missouri 63031 314-953-6000

ChristianHospital.org

Christian Hospital is a full service acute-care medical center located in unincorporated north St. Louis County. Christian Hospital is noted for its excellence in heart services and lifesaving cardiothoracic surgery, emergency medicine, breast health services, orthopedic/spine surgery, vascular, endocrinology, radiology, urology, pulmonary care, sleep disorders and wound care. Siteman Cancer Center at Christian Hospital began seeing patients in July 2017, offering convenient access to nationally recognized cancer care. In 2017 Christian Hospital also partnered with BJC Medical Group to offer walk-in care in Hazelwood.

Christian Hospital received the St. Louis Regional Chamber's 2018 Arcus Award for Achievement in Health for its commitment to ongoing growth, improvement, community outreach and economic opportunity. In 2017, Christian Hospital Emergency Medical Services received the American Heart Association's Mission: Lifeline Gold Plus Award for the treatment of patients who experience severe heart attacks and their Gold Plus Quality Achievement Award for Stroke Care.

Located six miles west of Christian Hospital is Northwest HealthCare, which offers the community 24-hour emergency care and a variety of outpatient diagnostic and imaging services in a convenient setting to complement hospital services.

Facility Highlights

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$259 million |



Mark J. Turner President mark.turner@bjc.org 4500 Memorial Drive Belleville, Illinois 62226 618-233-7750

MemHosp.org

Memorial Hospital Belleville is an acute care hospital offering medical, surgical and obstetrics services plus emergency and critical care. It provides patients a full complement of diagnostic and treatment services as well as heart and vascular care. Memorial is an accredited Chest Pain Center with PCI by the Society of Cardiovascular Patient Care and is designated as an Acute Stroke Ready Hospital by the Illinois Department of Public Health.

Located on the Belleville campus, The Orthopedic and Neurosciences Center offers a comprehensive rehabilitation program that includes physical, occupational, speech and hand therapy.

Memorial Care Center, an 82-bed skilled rehab nursing facility located adjacent to Memorial Hospital Belleville, has been named by *U.S. News and World Report* as one of the best nursing homes in America for eight consecutive years.

Memorial Hospital Belleville is the only hospital south of Springfield, III. designated as a Magnet[®] hospital for nursing excellence from the American Nurses Credentialing Center[®] (ANCC).

Facility Highlights*

| Employees | |
|---------------------------------|------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | , |
| Net Revenue | |
| * Excludes Memorial Care Center | φ220 ΠΠΠΟΠ |

BJC | 12

Memorial Hospital East

Boone Hospital Center



Mark J. Turner President mark.turner@bjc.org 1404 Cross Street Shiloh, Illinois 62269 618-607-1000

MemHospEast.org

Memorial Hospital East is an all private bed hospital located in Shiloh, Illinois offering a 24/7 emergency department, and medical, surgical and diagnostic services including cardiac catheterization, imaging and laboratory. Memorial East also has a cardiac catheterization lab, intensive care unit and four surgery suites. The Family Care Birthing Center features 16 spacious LDRP suites, two dedicated C-section rooms and neonatology coverage to meet the needs of moms and their families.

Memorial East opened in April 2016. In October 2017, a 70,500-square-foot medical office building opened providing space for primary care and physician specialists, a lab draw center, general radiology and The Harold and Dixie LePere Breast Health Center.

Facility Highlights

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|--------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$70 million |
| | |



James J. Sinek President jim.sinek@bjc.org 1600 East Broadway Columbia, Missouri 65201 573-815-8000

Boone.org

Boone Hospital Center has been a leader in meeting the health care needs of mid-Missourians since its founding in 1921. Boone Hospital is a regional referral center that has earned a reputation for excellence in cardiovascular medicine, obstetrics, neurology, oncology, orthopedics and surgical services. Boone Hospital Center has been certified as a "Magnet Hospital" three consecutive times by the American Nurses Credentialing Center, which places them in the top 1 percent of hospitals worldwide for nursing. From 2015 through 2017, Boone Hospital Center was ranked as the #1 hospital in mid-Missouri by *U.S. News & World Report.*

Through progressive health care programs, services and technology, Boone Hospital Center continues its tradition of providing quality health care and excellent patient service. In 2016, the hospital opened a 125,000 square foot, \$20 million campus in south Columbia that provides convenient care, primary care, imaging, therapy and laboratory services to the community.

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$293 million |
| | |

Alton Memorial Hospital

Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital



Dave A. Braasch President david.braasch@bjc.org One Memorial Drive Alton, Illinois 62002 618-463-7311

AltonMemorialHospital.org

Chris Watts President chris.watts@bjc.org 10 Hospital Drive St. Peters, Missouri 63376 636-916-9000

bjsph.org

Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital provides comprehensive inpatient and outpatient services including a newly expanded on-campus Siteman Cancer Center, the Breast Health and Women's Center, the Cardiology Center, a nationally accredited Sleep and Breathing Lab, and the Outpatient Surgery and Endoscopy Center.

The hospital has undergone several expansions in the past year which have doubled the capacity of its infusion center and added additional lung cancer screening capabilities. The hospital also added a 35-bed inpatient rehabilitation facility, operated by The Rehabilitation Institute of St. Louis, a joint partnership between BJC HealthCare and HealthSouth Corporation.

Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital is an Accredited Chest Pain Center and carries a Level II stroke certification.

Facility Highlights

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | 4,387 |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$120 million |

Since 1937, Alton Memorial Hospital has cared for residents in Alton, Illinois and the surrounding communities in a five-county area. A land gift to the community from the Smith family, Alton Memorial today is a full-service acute-care hospital. Alton Memorial offers patients a variety of inpatient and outpatient services, including surgery services, medical imaging, interventional and diagnostic heart services, cancer care, rehabilitation, 24-hour emergency care, ambulance services and more.

In 2010, the hospital completed a major bed tower expansion with 76 state-ofthe-art private rooms. In April 2015, a newly renovated and expanded Women's Health and Childbirth Center opened to accommodate more moms choosing to deliver at Alton Memorial.

In addition to the hospital, the campus is home to a freestanding 62-bed longterm care facility, Eunice Smith Home. The hospital also enjoys the support of more than 200 volunteers and auxiliary members.

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$145 million |
| | |

Progress West Hospital

Parkland Health Center



Chris Watts President chris.watts@bjc.org 2 Progress Point Parkway O'Fallon, Missouri 63368 636-344-1000

ProgressWest.org



Thomas P. Karl President thomas.karl@bjc.org Bonne Terre

7245 Raider Road Bonne Terre, Missouri 63628 573-358-1400

Farmington - Liberty Street 1101 West Liberty Street Farmington, Missouri 63640 573-756-6451

ParklandHealthCenter.org

Opened in 2007, Progress West Hospital is BJC HealthCare's newest hospital in St. Charles County featuring modern private rooms. It offers 24-hour emergency services, and has partnered with St. Louis Children's Hospital to provide world class pediatric emergency care.

Progress West Hospital also provides surgical services; endoscopy services; a cardiac catheterization lab; medical/surgical inpatient services; diagnostic imaging; lab services; and the Advanced Wound Center, a specialty wound treatment facility with state-of-the-art equipment. Progress West Hospital recently completed an expansion of its Childbirth Center to include enhanced services for at-risk mothers and babies, with a Newborn ICU that provides care for babies born as early as 32 weeks.

Progress West Hospital is a certified Level II Stroke Center.

Facility Highlights

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|--------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$67 million |
| | |

Parkland Health Center includes two locations in Missouri — a full-service acute care hospital in Farmington, as well as a three-bed critical access hospital in Bonne Terre. Parkland Health Center provides quality primary and secondary level inpatient and outpatient services to the people of St. Francois County and surrounding areas in southeastern Missouri.

The Parkland-Farmington campus offers a full continuum of inpatient medicalsurgical and intensive care, obstetrics, geriatric psychiatry and emergency services, along with a wide variety of outpatient services including a wound care clinic and the Huckstep Heart and Lung Center. In May 2015, Mineral Area Regional Medical Center became part of the Parkland Health Center family, and services were consolidated to the Parkland-Farmington campus.

The Bonne Terre campus was completed in 1995, primarily to continue emergency and outpatient services formerly delivered at Bonne Terre Hospital. The Bonne Terre campus includes inpatient services for patients meeting specific criteria, outpatient oncology services, an infusion center and a sleep study lab.

Facility Highlights

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|--------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | 107 |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$95 million |

BJC | 18

Missouri Baptist Sullivan Hospital

The Rehabilitation Institute of St. Louis



Tony L. Schwarm President tony.schwarm@bjc.org 751 Sappington Bridge Road Sullivan, Missouri 63080 573-468-4186

MissouriBaptistSullivan.org



Mark Dwyer Chief Executive Officer mark.dwyer@healthsouth.com 10 Hospital Drive St. Peters, Missouri 63376 636-317-4000

4455 Duncan Avenue St. Louis, Missouri 63110 314-658-3810

RehabInstituteSTL.com

Missouri Baptist Sullivan Hospital is a designated critical-access hospital committed to providing quality health care services to residents in Crawford, Franklin and Washington counties.

The hospital has enhanced and expanded the health care services available to the greater Sullivan community. Between 2003 and 2012, Missouri Baptist Sullivan completely rebuilt the hospital, creating a state-of-the-art emergency department, modern childbirth center, critical care unit, multi-room surgical suite, expanded cardiac rehab services, a cancer center, and a wound care center. A 22,500 square-foot medical office building provides offices for primary care providers as well as space for a variety of visiting medical and surgical specialists from the St. Louis area.

Missouri Baptist Sullivan Hospital operates four additional rural health clinics providing quality health care to surrounding communities.

The hospital also operates the Rehabilitation & Wellness Centers at locations in Sullivan and Cuba, designed for rehabilitation services and exercise therapy.

Facility Highlights

| Employees | |
|-----------------------------|--------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | 2,057 |
| Outpatient Surgery Visits | |
| Emergency Department Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$49 million |

The Rehabilitation Institute of St. Louis provides a full range of acute inpatient, outpatient and community rehabilitation services for patients with stroke, brain and spinal cord injuries, cancer, and neurologic and orthopedic conditions. It is a joint partnership between BJC HealthCare and HealthSouth Corporation.

The state-of-the-art St. Louis facility was designed by patients, physicians and rehabilitation experts and opened in 2001. A second location, a 39,000-square-foot, inpatient rehabilitation hospital, opened July 2017 on the third floor at Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital in St. Charles County. It features 35 private patient rooms.

The hospital and its medical staff also conduct major rehabilitative research and education programs through an affiliation with Washington University School of Medicine. The first free-standing rehabilitation hospital in the metropolitan area, the facility features structured care units, independent living suites and classrooms for patient and family education.

The Rehabilitation Institute holds a disease-specific care certification through The Joint Commission in stroke rehabilitation as well as accreditation through the Commission on the Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF) for its comprehensive inpatient rehabilitation program, stroke specialty program and brain injury specialty program.

| Employees | |
|-------------------|--------------|
| Physicians | |
| Staffed Beds | |
| Admissions | |
| Outpatient Visits | |
| Net Revenue | \$41 million |



Washington University School of Medicine

Goldfarb School of Nursing at Barnes-Jewish College



David H. Perlmutter, MD

Executive Vice Chancellor for Medical Affairs and Dean, Washington University School of Medicine

perlmutterd@wustl.edu

600 S. Euclid Avenue St. Louis, Missouri 63110 314-362-6827

Medicine.WUSTL.edu



Nancy Ridenour, PhD, APRN, BC, FAAN

Dean, Goldfarb School of Nursing President, Barnes-Jewish College

nancy.ridenour@bjc.org

Duncan Campus Site 4483 Duncan Ave.

4483 Duncan Ave. St. Louis, MO 63110 314-454-7055

West Campus Site 3005 N. Ballas Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314-996-4848

BarnesJewishCollege.edu

BJC's patients have access to the latest advances in medical science and technology through a formal affiliation between Barnes-Jewish Hospital and St. Louis Children's Hospital with the renowned Washington University School of Medicine, which consistently ranks among the top medical schools in the country. Barnes-Jewish Hospital and St. Louis Children's Hospital rank among the most highly regarded academic teaching hospitals in the nation.

Washington University School of Medicine has a rich history of success in research, education and patient care, earning it a reputation as one of the premier medical schools in the world. Founded in 1891, the School has trained thousands of physicians and has contributed groundbreaking discoveries in many areas of medical research.

The School of Medicine is internationally known for research in neuroscience, genomics, genetics, diabetes, cardiovascular diseases, immunology, diagnostic imaging and many other areas. Eighteen Nobel Laureates have been associated with Washington University School of Medicine. The School has 2,263 full-time faculty members and is one of the top recipients of funding from the National Institutes of Health among U.S. medical schools.

With a legacy beginning in 1902, Goldfarb School of Nursing at Barnes-Jewish College has a strong tradition of educating health care professionals in St. Louis. Today Goldfarb awards bachelor's, master's and doctoral degrees in nursing. Through partnerships with several of the nation's leaders in health care and other community-based agencies, Goldfarb possesses the most advanced resources for learning and has a dedicated faculty and staff who mentor students to achieve their fullest potential.

Goldfarb has nationally recognized educational facilities with state-of-the-art classrooms, lecture halls and sophisticated Clinical Simulation Institute labs with patient simulation mannequins and exam rooms that provide high-tech, advanced nursing care experiences.

Goldfarb School of Nursing is accredited by the Higher Learning Commission and the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education and is approved by the Missouri State Board of Nursing.

BJC Medical Group

BJC Home Care and Community Services



Douglas Pogue, MD President douglas.pogue@bjc.org 670 Mason Ridge Center Drive Suite 300 St. Louis. Missouri 63141 314-996-7663

BJCMedicalGroup.org

BJC Medical Group employs more than 500 physicians, nurse practitioners and physician assistants in a variety of medical specialties including allergy, audiology, breast surgery, cardiology, colorectal surgery, electrophysiology, endocrinology, family medicine, gastroenterology, gerontology, hospitalist, infectious disease, internal medicine, interventional cardiology, maternal and fetal medicine, neurology, obstetrics and gynecology, orthopedic surgery, spine surgery, general surgery, otolaryngology, pediatrics, psychiatry, radiation oncology, rheumatology and sleep medicine. BJC Medical Group physicians serve patients in more than 100 practice locations in Missouri and southern Illinois. BJC Medical Group aims to strengthen the physician-patient bond by developing long-term, healing relationships and offering exceptional patient experiences.



Dan Rothery President BJC Home Care and Community Services daniel.rothery@bjc.org

To fulfill its mission of improving the health of the people and communities we serve, BJC HealthCare provides a full continuum of services through an integrated network of more than 100 non-hospital based health-care delivery settings. As president of BJC Home Care and Community Services, Dan Rothery is responsible for BJC Corporate Health Services, BJC Behavioral Health and BJC Home Care Services, including hospice care. He also oversees the management agreement with Bethesda Health Group with regard to Eunice Smith, Village North Retirement Community and Barnes-Jewish Extended Care.

BJC Home Care Services

BJC Corporate Health Services | BJC Behavioral Health



Stacy Olinger Vice President stacy.olinger@bic.org 1935 Beltway Drive St. Louis, Missouri 63114 314-953-1615

BJCHomeCare.org BJCHospice.org

BJC Home Care Services offers patients and their families a complete range of home care services including skilled nursing services, adult and pediatric hospice and palliative home care, rehabilitation therapy, home infusion therapy, infusion treatment rooms, home medical equipment and high-tech respiratory care. Specialty home care programs are also available, including chronic respiratory disease, heart failure, diabetes, orthopedic and wound care programs, as well as the Lifeline emergency response system.

Evelyn's House opened in 2017 and is located on the campus of Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital. It offers peaceful and comfortable surroundings for adult and pediatric hospice patients and their families.

Serving more than 25 counties in Missouri and Illinois, BJC Home Care has become the largest home care network in the region and one of the largest in the country.



Patrick P. Venditti Executive Director patrick.venditti@bjc.org 5000 Manchester Road St. Louis, Missouri 63110 314-747-6005

BarnesCare.com

BJC Corporate Health Services (CHS) provides comprehensive wellness programs, employee assistance programs, occupational health support and work-related injury care for employers in the St. Louis metropolitan area encompassing nine counties in Missouri and Illinois. In the St. Louis area, CHS has three full-service BarnesCare occupational medicine clinics as well as several employer-based clinics and on-site services. BarnesCare is the only St. Louis occupational medicine provider certified by the National Association of Occupational Health Professionals. The occupational health services division of Corporate Health Services partners with BJC Infection Control, Workers' Compensation Administration, Ergonomics and Safety to provide education and a safe and healthy work environment for BJC's 31,000 employees. CHS also manages the BJC Workers' Compensation Administration, which handles all claims for BJC's self-insured workers' compensation program, and the WellAware Center, a full-service exercise facility near the campus of Barnes-Jewish Hospital.



Barbi Karl Vice President barbara.berrong@bjc.org 1430 Olive Street St. Louis, Missouri 63103 314-206-3712 BJCBehavioralHealth.org

BJC Behavioral Health delivers and coordinates an array of high-quality, clientfocused mental health services for adults, children and families. Communitybased services are provided in the City of St. Louis and the Missouri counties of St. Louis, Washington, Iron and St. Francois. BJC Behavioral Health is staffed by experts in the treatment and recovery of people with serious mental illness. As an administrative agent for the state of Missouri, BJC Behavioral Health is leading the nation in the integration of physical and mental health care for people with serious mental illness.

BJC Accountable Care Organization

BJC Help for Your Health



Sandra A. Van Trease President sandra.vantrease@bjc.org 670 Mason Ridge Center Drive Suite 300 St. Louis, MO 63141

bjcaco.org

BJC Accountable Care Organization (ACO) is a group of employed and independent providers, hospitals and other health services that work together to promote the health and well-being of the populations it serves through quality patient-centered care. The BJC ACO is focused on achieving better patientcentered health outcomes and costs savings by improving care coordination; expanding evidence-based care delivery models across BJC; and developing a structure that provides sharing of cost savings to ACO participants.

The BJC ACO has a program to improve patients' overall health and manage their multiple and complex needs. The telephonic care management program partners with providers and is designed to help patients overcome barriers to improved health by promoting patient self-management and achievement of personal health goals.

In January 2012, The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) began establishing ACOs to encourage groups of physicians, hospitals and other providers to coordinate health services for patients covered by Medicare and to share in savings obtained through high-quality, well-coordinated care. BJC HealthCare was the first provider in the St. Louis area and one of 89 health care provider organizations from across the country chosen in July 2012 as an ACO by CMS. Currently in its sixth year, the BJC ACO is one of 26 Track 3 ACOs across the country.



June McAllister Fowler

Senior Vice President Communications, Marketing and Public Affairs

june.fowler@bjc.org

4901 Forest Park Avenue, Suite 1240 St. Louis, MO 63108 314-286-2114



Sherry Ward Vice President HR Operations and Total Rewards sherry.ward@bjc.org 8300 Eager Road Suite 300C St. Louis, MO 63144 314-362-1716

BJC Help for Your Health is a health service organization comprising both BJC's employee wellness program and BJC's outreach efforts to help improve the health of the community. BJC Help for Your Health encourages BJC employees to live healthier lives as part of the Total Rewards program. Employee wellness offerings include free annual health screenings, weight management, fitness and smoking cessation programs, and health awareness incentives.

In addition, BJC Help for Your Health provides wellness and preventive health information and services to other employers, community organizations and the general public. At health events throughout the region, BJC provides health education programs, screenings for certain diseases, and weight management and smoking cessation seminars. BJC's School Outreach and Youth Development provides services to public, private and parochial school districts in Missouri and Illinois. OASIS, a national nonprofit educational organization for adults age 50 and older, offers challenging lifelong learning, health improvement and civic engagement opportunities.



The world's best medicine, Made better,

4901 Forest Park Avenue, Suite 1200 St. Louis, Missouri 63108 314-286-2000 **bjc.org**